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June 14; 2012 Director, Office of Governmental Affairs

Hon. Donald Wagner
Member of the Assembly
State Capitol, Room 4153
Sacramento, California 95814

Subject:  AB 2106 (Wagner), as amended May 24, 2012 — Support

Dear Assembly Member Wagner:

The Judicial Council supports AB 2106, which will clarify the time for bringing a motion for a
new trial and a motion to set aside and vacate a judgment. AB 2106 will help avoid confusion

and promote more efficient motion practice in these areas, which should save time and money

for both litigants and the courts.

For these reasons, the Judicial Council supports AB 2106.

Sincerely,

e o
Daniel Pone
Senior Attorney

DP/Ip

cc: Ms. June Clark, Legislative Affairs Secretary, Office of the Governor
Mr. Thomas Clark, Counsel, Assembly Judiciary Committee
Ms. Ronak Daylami, Counsel, Senate Judiciary Committee
Mr. Larry Doyle, Lobbyist, Conference of California Bar Associations
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Hon. Edmund G. Brown, Jr.
Governor of California

State Capitol, First Floor
Sacramento, California 95814

Subject:  AB 2106 (Wagner) — Request for Signature

Dear Governor Brown:

The Judicial Council supports AB 2106, which will clarify the time for bringing a motion for a
new trial and a motion to set aside and vacate a judgment. AB 2106 will help avoid confusion
and promote more efficient motion practice in these areas, which should save time and money
for both litigants and the courts.

For these reasons, the Judicial Council requests your signature on AB 2106.

Sincerely,

Daniel Pone
Senior Attorney

DP/lp
cc: Mr. Larry Doyle, Lobbyist, Conference of California Bar Associations
Hon. Donald Wagner, Member of the Assembly
Ms. June Clark, Deputy Legislative Affairs Secretary, Office of the Governor
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